Purchasing Department

FAYE"J'TE 140 Stonewall Avenue Wes, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StOrY! www fayettecountyga,gov

May 16, 2022

Subject: Invitation to Bid #2113-B: Kenwood Park Playground Shade Structure
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find additional information for the above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to
consider this information when preparing your bid.

Questions:
1. Iwould like to confirm the jobsite address?

The jobsite is 265 Highway 279, Fayetteville, Ga. 30214

o

Is this permit required for a permanently installed shade structure?
If so, what’s the cost for this?

These questions are covered in term and condition #28

[#%]

Do you have to be a licensed General Contractor to pull this permit?

General Contractor license if not required to pull a permit if company is a limited or traditional
specialty company as recognized by GA SOS to install recreational pre-manufactured equipment.
Company would still need to provide engineering plans. Company would also need to be able to
meet the specifications regarding pouring of the concrete footings.

o

Is a water spigot accessible/available for use from the restroom facility next to the playground
area?

Yes a water spigot will be accessible/available to the area from the restroom facility.

Received by Company




Note: Please sign and return this addendum with your submitted bid. Any respondent not returning a
signed addendum will still be responsible for compliance with any requirements, specifications,
or changes contained in the addendum.

The due date and time has not changed. The date is 3:00 p.m. Wednesday, May 25, 2022.

You may drop it off in person, there will be a large metal parcel drop box located outside the front door
of the Purchasing Department, Suite 204, in the county complex at 140 Stonewall Avenue West,
Fayetteville, Georgia.

The time allowed for questions has expired.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Ted L. Burges:
Director of Purchasing
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